REQUIRED MATERIALS:

1. En bons termes package, Parmentier, Potvin, 9th edition, (Pearson)

The package contains the following 2 components:

- (1) En bons termes Textbook
- (2) myfrenchlab Access Card
- 2. French 1002 Coursepack, 2013/2014 Available at UCC Bookstore.

Note: It is not recommended for students to purchase a used copy of *En bons termes* 8th edition. Some of the individual exercise questions/answers are different, and you will not have access to the SEOLVKHUMIne site (*myfrenchlab*) for the textbook.

DISTRIBUTION OF MARKS:

5 Chapter Tests @ 7%	35%
2 Listening Comprehension Tests @ 5%	10%
1 Oral Test	5%
1 Final Composition	5%
Class Attendance and Participation	10%
Lab Attendance and Participation	5%
Final Exam	30%
Total	100%

DESCRIPTION OF PROGRAM:

CHAPTER TESTS - 50 minutes (5x7% = 35%)

‡There will be 5 Chapter Tests, each worth 7%. Tests will concentrate on the most recently covered material in the **two** previous chapters but they are cumulative, which means material from past chapters can be used in subsequent Chapter Tests. Each Test will use various types of questions similar to those found in the textbook and the Coursepack. A Test Outline will be available before each Chapter Test.

Review Quizzes available at the end of each Chapter are not for marks.

FINAL COMPOSITION (5%)

‡A short Composition is due at the end of the second term. The Composition is an integral part of the Oral Test. The subject and length is as follows:

La fin des cours! Donnez votre opinion des cours, de vos amis et de l'année en général. Expliquez vos projets pour l'été.

(a variety of tenses) **150 words**, every other line.

Important Note: The composition is to be done <u>on your own</u>. You may use as many dictionaries as you want, but **you cannot have any outside help**, not even for proofreading.

‡Please make sure you write the minimum amount of words for the composition, as there is a penalty for compositions that are too short.

‡As the Composition is an integral part of the Oral Test, a 2% per working day penalty for late submission will apply *plus* a 40% automatic penalty in the Oral Test mark if you do not have your Composition ready on the day of your Oral Test.

CLASS AND LAB ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION (10% + 5%)

‡Regular attendance and active participation in class and in the Language Learning Centre are essential ingredients for success in any language course. We assume you are studying French because you want to listen, speak and interact with others using the language. A credit in French 1002 signifies not just that you have passed written examinations, but that RKDYHH[SHULHQHGWKHODQMJHLQODVVDQLQWKHODEIRUD certain number of hours.

‡Attendance for each class and lab session will be recorded, so it is important to **arrive** on time and stay until the end of class.

‡Each **unjustified** one-hour class or lab absence will result in a deduction of 0.5% from the Attendance and Participation mark, and a two-hour class absence results in a 1% deduction. If you miss 20 hours or more of class time or 10 hours or more of lab time during the academic year, your Attendance and Participation mark will be zero. Please advise your in446.7308(t)-4(i)5(o)-10(n)6()-e

Please also note the following university regulation

³A student is entitled to be examined in courses in which registration is maintained,

- 2. **Raise your hand** to indicate that you have a question or an answer to contribute. Participation is heartily encouraged, but only one person can be heard at a time. Please don't interrupt the instructor or another student who is speaking.
- 3. **Please don't talk to your neighbours**, even to consult about the lesson. No matter how quietly you are speaking, others, including the instructor, may find it distracting. There will be times when you are asked to work in pairs or in groups. Then, of course, you will be speaking to other students. Once the instructor announces the end of that activity, please stop your individual discussions and return your attention to the class.
- 4. **Come to class prepared** and equipped with necessary books and completed homework so that you can participate fully, and so that the whole class can progress at a reasonable pace. Be prepared to participate regularly in your language class or lab you will be speaking aloud and you will interact with other students during certain exercises.
- 5. **If you have a concern** or dissatisfaction about the course, contact your class representative or make an appointment with your instructor to discuss the matter as soon as possible. All sections of the course receive the same syllabus; thus, many aspects of the course are determined by the course director, not the individual instructors. Your instructor will refer you to the course director if your concern involves a matter that is beyond their jurisdiction.

POLICY (PO)-n 1cy1 0 0 diuYou6(Yo)6(uTJET3(uTJ)6(e)-10(m5S.025 4)-10(m5S.02224)-10D-10

Date	In the Classroom	In the Lab
Week 14	‡Chapitre 6	‡ LCT returned
Jan 6-10	Test 3 - Chapitre 5 et 6	‡ <i>myfrenchlab</i> Grammar
		\$RØU3RLQW6
Week 15	‡Test correction / Chapitre 7	‡myfrenchlab Pronunciation
Jan 13-17		‡Oral Exercises
Week 16	‡Chapitre 7	‡ <i>myfrenchlab</i> Grammar
Jan 20-24		\$R ∄ U3RLQW

have completed grade 12U French, you will not normally be eligible to enroll in French 1002 or 1010.

Under no circumstances will a student will be allowed to take a language course in the series 1002, 1010, 1900E/1910, 2900, 2905A/B-2906A/B or 3900, concurrently with another language course that is a prerequisite for it.

3. Where to Go for Help

The website of the Office of the Registrar is a valuable resource for information about many administrative aspects of your studies at Western: http://www.registrar.uwo.ca/

If you have any concerns about your progress with the academic material in a course, you should not hesitate to contact your instructor.

For advice on courses and programs / modules offered by the Department of French Studies, you should inquire at the Department office (UC 138) to find out the office hours